
TO:  Parents/Guardians of Students Entering Second Grade 

FROM: Second Grade Teachers   

RE:  ​Second Grade Student Supply List for 2020-2021 School 
Year 

Thank you for supplying the following items for your child as 
he/she enters Second Grade in September! 

1. (6) Glue Sticks 
2. (6) Pocket Folders 
3. (2) Boxes of #2 ​Wooden​ ​Ticonderoga​ (if possible) Pencils 
4. (2) Large Boxes of Tissues 
5. (2) Boxes of Crayons (Crayola) 
6. (1) Box of Markers - Asst. Colors 
7. (1) Box of Colored Pencils 
8. (1) Pack of Index Cards 
9.  Erasers (1 pack of block and 1 pack of pencil toppers) 
10.  Pencil Case/Box and Book Bag (Large enough to hold Pocket Folders) 
11.  (1) Pack of ​black​ Expo Dry Erase Markers 
12.  (1) Pack of Highlighters 
13.  (1) Pack of Post-It Notes 
14.  (1) Ruler (needs to have inches and centimeters) 
15.  (1) Assorted sized boxes of Zip-Lock bags 
16.  (1) Pair of Headphones 

 *Please Note: Any special “reopening” supplies may not be included on 
this list at this time but could be forthcoming. Thank you! 

                                 


